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Memorandum

To: Civil Service Commission

cc: Mayor and City Council, City Manager, City
Finance Director, Law Director, Department
Supervisors, News Media

From: Mikayla Ramirez, Clerk
Date: August 23, 2024
Subject:  Civil Service Commission

Due to lack of agenda items, the regularly scheduled meeting of the CiviL SERVICE
CommissioN for Tuesday, August 27, 2024, at 4:30 pm has been CANCELLED.
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Memorandum

To: Mayor and City Council, City Manager, City
Law Director, City Finance Director, Department
Supervisors, News Media

From: Mikayla Ramirez, Clerk
Date: August 23, 2024
Subject: Finance and Budget Committee - Cancellation

The regularly scheduled meeting of the FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE for Monday,
August 26, 2024, at 6:30 pm has been canceled due to lack of agenda items.
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Memorandum

To: Safety and Human Resources Committee

cc: Mayor and City Council, City Manager,
City Law Director, City Finance Director,
Department Supervisors, News Media

From: Mikayla Ramirez, Clerk
Date: August 23, 2024

Subject:  Safety and Human Resources Committee —
Cancellation

The regularly scheduled meeting of the SAFETY AND HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE
for Monday, August 26, 2024, at 7:30 pm has been CANCELLED due to lack of agenda items.
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Memorandum

To: Parks and Recreation Board

cc: Mayor and City Council, City Manager,
City Finance Director, Law Director,
Department Supervisors, News Media

From: Mikayla Ramirez, Clerk
Date: August 23, 2024
Subject:  Parks and Recreation Board

The regularly scheduled meeting of the PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD for
Wednesday, August 28, 2024, at 6:30 pm has been CANCELLED due to lack of agenda items.
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